Office of the Prime Minister

Prime Minister Ministerial Services

Minister of Tourism Minister in Charge of the
NZ Security Intelligence Service

Minister Responsible for the GCSB

15 JUN 201

Mr Shane Warbrooke
Email: fyi-request-1735-cddde1d9@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Warbrooke

Official Information Act Request Relating to Intentional Factual Inaccuracy

| refer to your Official Information Act request of 9 June 2014 for “a comprehensive list of
lies, untruths, and lie-by-omissions you [the Prime Minister] have given to the New Zealand

public within the last 12 months.”

Your request has been declined under section 18(h) on the basis “that the request is
frivolous or vexatious or that the information requested is trivial.”

You are entitled to ask the Ombudsman to review this response under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act.

Yours sincerely

Mhen Cledo

Wayne Eagleson
Chief of Staff
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